Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 9/9/2019 8:07:59 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

CC: IBECproject [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]
Subject: RE: IBEC Flip Through

Hi Christina,
Pexpect that it will be me and Chris L

Respectfully,

Mindy Wieox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301

VIZ10) 412-5330 ¢ F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service., QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAL.

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>
Subject: IBEC Flip Through

Mindy,

Can you please tell me who from the City team is going to attend (in person) the IBEC Flip Through on Wednesday,
September 11 at ESA’s Sacramento Office? We are trying to make the appropriate arrangements.

Thanks,
Christina




